
 
 

 

 

August 18, 2022 

 

 

 

TO: Kathleen Buchli 

 Code Reviser 

 

FROM: Michelle Davis, Executive Director  

 State Board of Health  

 

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF CR-101 FOR CHAPTER 246-272A WAC, ON-SITE 

SEWAGE SYSTEMS (WSR 06-12-108) 

 

 

This memo serves as notice that the Washington State Board of Health (Board) is withdrawing 

the CR-101 for on-site sewage system drainfield remediation technologies, which was filed June 

7, 2006, and published in WSR 06-12-108. 

 

The Board is withdrawing this CR-101 because the regulation of on-site sewage system 

drainfield remediation technologies is being addresses in the permanent rulemaking for chapter 

246-272A WAC, On-site Sewage Systems, that is currently underway. The CR-101 for that 

rulemaking was filed as WSR 18-06-082 on March 6, 2018.  

 

Individuals requiring information on this rulemaking should contact Stuart Glasoe at 

stuart.glasoe@SBOH.wa.gov or 360-236-4111. Thank you. 

 

 

cc:  Tami Thompson, Washington State Department of Health 

Theresa Phillips, Washington State Department of Health 

Jeremy Simmons, Washington State Department of Health 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


